
From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  03/03/2016 03:35:34 PM

To:  Josephine Ward <josie@michaelcarrollandco.com>

Subject:  Re: Meeting 04/03/2016 at your office
 

Josie

Thank you so much and sorry for the short notice Sunday would be fine just let me know what time. 

Simon

On Thursday, 3 March 2016, 15:08, Josephine Ward <josie@michaelcarrollandco.com> wrote:

Simon
That is okay.
Next week Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday I am tied up with legal visit to various prisons,also on
Thursday morning.
I am available either Saturday or Sunday of this weekend but again subject to call outs.  I would prefer to
get your statement and specific instructions on HHJ Pawlaks' letter.  I want to schedule a meeting between
you and the Public Defender preferably Tuesday afternoon.

I await hearing from you but tomorrow morning's meeting has been cancelled at your request.
 Josephine

On 03 March 2016 at 14:44 Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> wrote:

Josie

Really sorry to do this at short notice but the meeting that was set for 04/03/2016 at 11am can this be put off to early next
week as i got no way to get there i just called mum and she got to go hospital tomorrow and i was hoping she would
take me in her car.

Can you let me know please. 

Simon


